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Staff Exhibit No. 1

USDOT Number: 2373731

Review Type: CR
Status:
Place: Principal Office
Census Type:
Business: Corporation

Legal Name: FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC

Operating Name:

Physical Address: 1601 PERRY DR SW
(County Code; ) CANTON, OH 44706
Mailing Address: 1601 PERRY DR SW
(County Code: ) CANTON. OH 44706
MC/MX Number: M0814583 Phone Numbers - Voice : SSO-OSO-IOSZ

Fax: 330-639-1964Federal Tax ID #: 461822304 (EIN)

Carrier Operation ; Intrastate Region OIC Territory

Class: (01) Authorized for Hire. (21) Other ■ INTRA OHIO, (25) Private (Property)

Cargo Classification ; (OF) General Freight, (ZZ) Other

Hazardous Materials:

Equipment Trucks Truck
Tractors

IVailers HM Tank 
Trailers

HM Tank 
Trucks

Motor
Coaches

Sch(K}i
Buses

Limos Pass.
Vans

Owned 1 1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

Term Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Trip Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Drivers: Interstate intrastate
< 100 miles: 0 1
>»100 miles: 0 0

Total Drivers: 1
CDL Drivers: 1
Trip Lease/Mo: 0 Placards: Unknown

THIS IS A FACSIMILE OF THE ORIGINAL REPORT

Person($) Interviewed: George E. Morris, Jr. Melinda S. Morris
Title: Member /C.E.O. Office Manager

Received by: George E. Morris, Jr. Title: Member/C.E.O.

Reported by*. Hurst Title: Code: OH0430 Date: 10/04/2016

Safetynet Part A Printed 06/16/2017 14:16



Compliance
Review

FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC

USDOT Number: 2373731

Date: 10/04/2016
Page 1 of 9

THIS IS A FACSIMILE OF THE ORIGINAL REPORT

Violations:

Seq. 1
State Primary: 396.11(a) Secondary: 4901:2-5-03

Number
Pound

Number
Checked

Drivers/Vhcls
In Viol Chkd

Violation 5 5 5 of 5

Palling to require driver to prepare driver vehicle Inspection report.

Example: Jerry L. Harper, Truck Tractor No. 309, / Trailer No. 6163 Intrastate trip 6/16/16. Canton, OH to Akron, OH. Mr. Harper called 
RB's Truck Trailer Service to repair a leaking wheel seal on Trailer No. 6163. DVIR was not prepared.

Seq. 2 Number Number DrIvarsA/hcls
Federai Primary; 390.15(b) Found Checked In Viol Chkd
Violation 1 1 0 of 0

Failing to maintain, tor a period of three years after an accident occurs, an accident register.

Example: J®7y L. Harper, intrastate trip 2/23/16, between Canton, OH and West Cleveland, OH. Mr. Harper was involved in
a recordable crash near Perkins, OH resulting in 1 injury required treatment away from the scer« and 2 dIsaWed/towed units. 
Carrier to toiled to maintain an accident register for 3 years as required.

Seq. 3
State Primary; 395.8(a) Secondary: 4901:2-5-03

Number
Found

Number
Checked

Drivers/Vhcls
In Viol Chkd

Violation 4 38 1 of 1

Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status.

Example; Jerry L. Harper, Intrastate trip, Woodville, OH to Canton, OH. Ms. Harper toiled to prepare records of duty status tor the 
follovwng dates: (DOT recordable crash 2/23/16) - 4/1/16, 4/12/16, and 4/26/16.

Seq. 4 Number Number Orlvers/Vhcls
State Primary: 392.2 Found Checked in Viol Chkd
Violation 1 1 0 of 0

Operating a commercial motor vehicle not in accordance with the laws, ordinances, and regulations of the jurisdiction in which it is being 
operated • Unsafe Driving.

Example: {Investigation 6-27-16 ] - The FMCSA and State partners have identified wolations across multiple inspections at the roadside 
over the previous 24 months that are reflected in the Unsafe Driving BASIC of the Carrier Safety Measurement System, 
including: improper Following, Speed, No proof of Insurance, Operating without equipment required by law, Seat Belt 
violation and 2 - Speeding violations.

Received by: George E. Morris, Jr. Title; Member/C.E.O.
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FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC 

USDOT Number: 2373731

Date: 10/04/2016
Page 2 of 9

Seq. 5 Number Number Drivers/Vhcls
Federal Primary: 382.306 Found Checked (n Viol Chkd
Violation 1 1 0 of 0

Failing to implement a random controlled substance and/or an alcohol testing program.

Example; Jerry L. Harper, intrastate trip 4/24/15, between West Cleveland. OH and Canton, OH. Carrier has yet to implement a 
random alcohol and conbolied substances testing program. No random controlled substances or random alcohol tests 
conducted to date.

Seq. 6 Number Number Drivers/Vhcls
Federal Primary: 382.303(dXD Found Checked In Viol Chkd
Violation 1 1 1 of 1

Failing to prepare and maintain on file a record stating the reasons the alcohol post-accident test was not properly administered.

Example: Jerry L. Harper, intrastate trip 2/23/16, between Canton, OH and , OH. Mr. Harper was involved in a recordable rxash near 
Perkins, OH, on 2/23/16 at 3:20 p.m., resulting in 2 disabled/towed units, and 1 injury requiring treatment away from the 
scene. Mr. Harper was cited for 'Improper Following’, Mr. Harper did not submit to a post-accident alcohol test within 2 
hours and ttie carrier foiled to maintain a record as to why the test was not propedy administered.

Seq. 7 Number Number DriversA/hcls
State Primary; 391.23(a) Secondary; 4901:2-5-03 Found Checked tn Viol Chkd
Violation 1 1 1 of 1

Failing to investigate driver's background.

Example: Jerry L. Harper - DOH 8/6/13, Intrastate trip 4/26/16, between Canton. OH and South Amherst, OH. Carrier foiled to 
investigate Mr. Smith's driving record and safety perfonnance history for the previous 3 years.

Seq. 8 Number Number Drivers/Vhcls
State Primary: 391.25(a) Secondary; 4901:2-5-03 Found Checked In l^ol Chkd
Violation 1 1 1 of 1

Failing to make an Inquiry Into the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State agencies in whid^ the driver held a commercial 
motor vehicle operator's license at least once every 12 months.

Example: Jerry L. Harper - DOH 8/8/13, Intrastate trip 4/12/16, between Canton, OH and Woodwile, OH. No annual 
MVR obfoined.

Received by: George E. Morris, Jr. Title; Member /C.E.O.

Safetynet PartB Printed 06/16/2017 14:16



Compliance
Review

FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC Date: 10/04/2016

USDOT Number: 2373731 Page 3 of 8

Seq. 9 Number Number Drlvers/Vhcls
State Primary; 391.25(b) Secondary; 4901:2-5-03 Found Checked In Viol Chkd
Violation 1 1 1 of 1

FaHIng to review the driving record of each driver to determine whether that driver meets minimum requirements for safe driving or is 
disqualified to drive.

Example: Jeny L, Harper, DOH 8/8/13, Intrastate trip 6/16/16, between Canton. OH and Streetsboro. OH.

Seq. 10 Number Number Drlvers/Vhcls
State Primary; 391.11 (bX6) Secondary; 4901 ;2-5-03 Federal Equivalent; 391.11(a) Found Checked In Viol Chkd
Violation 1 1 1 of 1

Failing to require driver to furnish list of motor vehicle traffic violations each 12 months.

Example: Jerry L Harper, DOH 8/8/13, Intrastate trip 4/1/16, between South Amhearst, OH and Canton, OH.

Seq. 11 Number Number Orivers/Vhcls
State
Violation

Primary: 4921.03 Found
20

Checked
20

In Viol Chkd
0 of 0

Operating a motor vehicle INTRASTATE without the required operating authority.

Ex»nple: Jerry L. Harper, fotrastate trip 1/26/16. Canton, OH to Sandusky, OH; transported a truckfoad of rolled carpet For Hire.
Carrier was last Registered in 2013 which expired in 2014 as verified with Motor Carrier Registmtion. Carrier has foiled to 
register for Ohio Authority in the calendar years 2015 and 2018.

Seq. 12 Number Number Drivers/Vhcls
State Primary; 396.17(a) Secondary; 4901:2-5-03 Found Checked In Viol Chkd
Violation 3 5 3 of 6

Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected.

Example: Trailer No. 747, intrastate trip 2/19/16, Canton, OH to Milan, OH. Trailer No. 747 has no I Annual Inspection on record at the 
PPOB or on the CMV. Trailer No- was last annually inspected more than 2 years ago on an unktrcflAm date.

Seq. 13 Number Number Orivers/Vhcls
Federal Primary; 382.303(a) Found Checked in Viol Chkd
\^Iatlon 1 1 1 of 1

Failing to conduct post acdderxt alcohol testing on driver following a reccxdable crash.

Example: Jerry L. Harper, Intrastate trip 2/23/16, between Canton, OH and West Cleveland, OH. Mr. Harper was involved 
in a recordable crash near Perkins, OH resulting in 1 bodHy injury and 2 disabled/towed units and was 
cited for 'Improper Following’. Mr. Harper did not submit to a post-accident alcohol test (1 of 1 reportable aa:idents in the 
past 365 days subject to post-accident alcohol testing requirements).

Received by: George E. Morris. Jr. Title: Member /C.E.O.

Safetynet Part B Printed 06/16/2017 14:16
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FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC
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Date: 10/04/2016
Page 4 of 0

Safety Fitness luting Infdnnation:
Rating Points

Total Miles Operatedt 27,000 Factors # of # of
Recordable Crashes: 1 Acute Critical
Recordable Crashes / Million Mites: Factor 1: 0 0

Factor 2: 0 0
OOS Vehicles (CR): 0 Factor 3; 0 0
# of Vehicles Inspected <CR): 0 Factor 4: 0 0
OOS Vehicles (MCMIS): 0 Factor 5: 0 0
# of Vehicles inspected (MCMiS): 0 Factor 6: ' •

Recdtvedby: George E. Morris, Jr. Title: Member/C.E.O.

Safetynet Parte Printed 06/16/2017 14:16
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FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC 

USDOT Number: 2373731

Date-. 10/Q4/2016 
Page 5 of 9

Recommendatione:

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Flooring Transport of America, LLC has no current Policy / Procedure in place 
fora Random Drug/Alcohol Tesing Program. Lack of a Random Progam has led to Flooring Transport of America, LLC’s 
non-compliance with controlled substances and alcohol BASIC.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

Implement Safety improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Policies and Procedures.
? Develop a written company policy inconiorating by reference all regulations r^arding controlled substances and alcohol 
use, testing, training, and records retention for all employees.
? Develop a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all citations for moving violations to earner management within 24
hours.
? Establish a process to ensure that drivers who are randomly tested can be immediately removed if they are found to be 
positive and that they do not return to safety-sensitive duties until they have complied with the "retum-to-<iuty" process.
? Establish written polides and procedures that promote, verify, and enforce adherence to all controlled-substance and 
alcohol rules and regulations. Procedures should be tailored to company operations and should provide specific checks and 
guidelines for interacting with a consortium, if applicable.
? Establish a process to ensure that test results are properly safeguarded from unauthorized disclosure to prospective 
employers without specific written consent and from disdosure under any circumstances to insurance companies and other 
nonquaiitied parties, In accordance with regulations.
? Develop a policy to ensure that all alcohol testing is conducted immediately before or after the period that employees are 
performing a s^ety-sensitive function. Drivers can be tested on their day off only for controlled substances. Once notified of 
their selection, drivers must proceed immediately to the testing fadlity. If a driver refoses to go, this should be considered as 
equivalent to a positive result
? Coc^tder developing a driver selection protocol that uses valid random-number-generator software on a monthly basis to 
select, by driver identification number, 5 to 8 percent of drivers for controlled-substance testing and 2 to 5 percent for alcohol 
testing. This will ensure seiection of 50 percent of drivers for controlled-substances testing and 10 percent for alcohol testing 
per year, given fluctuations in the driver workforce over the course of the year.
? Develop a wiritten and progressive disdpiinary poticy focused on taWng corrective action to ensure drivers comply with 
regulations and policies. A progressive disci^inaiy policy could include, among other things, written warnings, suspensions, or 
work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also spedfy consequences for any carrier official who 
knowingly and willfully allows controlled-substance and alcohol violations.

Seek Out Resources:
? You are encouraged to review your company's record at the follcwing website: http://ai.fmcsa.dotgov/SMS. You will need 
to use your PIN Number that has been provided by tiie FMCSA.
? Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in the 
industry.

CRASH INDICATOR BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Training and Communication

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Of the one (1) crash for Flooring Transport of America, LLC, that occurred 
within the past 365 days, one (1) was the result of drivers' operator errors. The lack of a training program that teaches and 
remind drivers of the hazards of driver inattention and driving too fast for conditions, could be a contributing factor for this 
process breakdown. This training should also include refresh information about driving in inclement weather.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Communication and Training.
? Communicate expectations for adhering to safe driving regulations and company policies and procedures to all sfaff, and 
provide new hire and refiesher training and company communication channels to support meeting those expec^tions.

Received by: George E. Morris, Jr. Title: Member/C.E.O.
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Compliance FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC Date; 10/04/2016Reviw^
USDOT Number: 2373731 Page 6 of 9

? Implement a training/testing program that includes hands-on demonstrations of safe driving with a focus on defensive 
driving skiils and techniques and crash avoidance. Create opportunities for individuai instruction and coaching as appropm'ate.
? Reinforce training by developing job aids and/or establishing communication channels for all staff.
? Ensure that managers and supervisors regularly communicate with their drivers and demonstrate their commitment to the 
management of safety and safe driving, in partioilar.

Seek Out Resources:
? You are encouraged to review your compan/s record at the following website: http://ai.frncsa.dot.gov/SMS. You will need 
to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA.
? Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in the 
industry.

DRIVER FITNESS BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Flooring Transport of America. LLC has no policy in regard to the Driver 
Qualification File process. Thus, the DQ files are incomplete and the annual driving reviews are not conducted. Devdop a 
policy / procedure for DQ file processing and maintenance to improve compliance in the Driver Fitness Basic.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

Implement Safe^ Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Policies and Procedures.
? Develop a policy for the periodic review (at least twice per year) of driver qualification files. The motor carrier should not 
rely on third'party sources, such as insurance agencies. The procedure should include controls to ensure that documents 
requiring renewals are in place, to remind drivers of expiration dates on medical certificates, so they can sd^edule anoti^e^ 
physical examination in advance, and to prevent ^Isification of documents related to driver qualification.
? Esteblish a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all vehicle and roadside inspections and morring violations to carrier 
management within 24 hours, and to notify management of suspended or revoked Commercial DriverX Licenses (CDLs) 
immediately following notification of suspension/revocation.
? Establish a policy requiring all new (since 2003) Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) drivers to submit documentation of 
entry-level driver training in - for e>rample. driver qualification requirements. Hours of Service (HOS), driver wellness, and 
whistleblower protection - or to take entry-level training provided by foe carrier.
? Develop a policy for document retention and recordkeeping, including documents that are to be in foe possession of the 
driver as proof of credentials.
? Develop a process fo ensure that operations will always have the proper amount of fit drivers. This process would address 
how to deal with issues such as sick leave, vacation, training, suspension, and termination.
? Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers connply with 
regulations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written warnings, suspensions, or 
work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also specify consequences for any carrier official vriio 
knowngly and willfully allows Driver Fitness Violations.

HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Flooring Transport of America, LLC failed to utilize all available data and 
supporting documents to fully track drivers hours of service (HOS). This breakdown has led to a driver not preparing a RODS 
(log) when foe 12 hour exemption was lost. Implement a Policy / Procedure to ensure drivers have available hours to complete 
deliveries and to ensure drivaa follow procedure to switch from a Time Record System to Logs when required for improved 
Part 395 compliance.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Polio'es and Procedures.
? Develop a policy and procedure describing how management will monitv and track logs for falsification.
? Establish a policy that prohibits dispatchers from assigning a load to drivers without hours available to complete the load on 
time.
? Develop a policy stating that drivers should not violate their Hours-of-Service (HOS) Out-of-Service (OOS) order under any

Received by: George E. Morris, Jr. Title: Member/C.E.O.
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5.

circumstances, and immediately contact the carrier when a driver is placed OOS.
? Develop a policy requiring drivers to report their available hours to dispatch during "check-in” calls.
? Develop policies and procedures for ensuring proper retenfion of Record of Duty Status (RODS) according to regulations.
? Establish a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all roadside inspections to carrier management within 24 hours.
? Develop a policy stating that drivers are required to submit all Records of Duty Status (RODS) and supporting 
documentation, such as expense receipts, within 13 days of the end of the trip.
? Establish a policy stating that drivers are required to check with their supervisor, manager, or dispatcher to review their 
"fit-fbr-duty” status b^ore starting a job, that drivers who su'e 111 to the e>^nt that (heir ability and/or alertness is impaired 
are prohibited from working on safely-sensitive assignments.
? Develop a written and progressive dlsdplinary policy focused on takir^g correr^ve action to ensure drivers comply with 
regulations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written warnings, suspensions, or 
work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termin^on. This policy should also specify consequences for any carrier offidal who 
knowingly and willfully allows Hours-of-Service (HOS) violations.
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE BASIC - fNSPECTION-REPAIR-MAINTENANCE PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Monitoring and 
Tracing

DESCRIPTiON OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Although Flooring Transport of America, LLC has a policy in place that requires 
driver to perfbnn driver vehicle inspection reports (OVIRs), it has no current method to insure tiie drivers are effectively 
reporting defects found or effectively conducting pre and post trip inspections. The lack of monitoring and tracking ttie DVIR 
process has led to violations in Part 396.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Monitorirtg and Tracking 
Processes.
? Ched< all inspections and relent records, such as Driver V^cle Inspection Records (DVlRs), pre-trip and annual 
inspections, and maintenance and repair records, to ensure that company inspection, repairing, and maintenance policies and 
procedures are adhered to and properly documented.
? Ensure that Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs) are effectively coordinated with maintenance and operations, result 
in timely corrective measures, and are verified during pre-trip inspections as applicable.
? Require mechanics to note whether parts came tiom Inventory or were ordered, to ensure accuracy of maintenance 
records.
? Monitor and track roadside inspection results to ensure that vehicle defects are repaired and documented promptly and to 
prevent Out-of-Service (OOS) vehicles from operating prior to being repaired.
? Monitor marujfocturer recatts through http*.//www.nhtsa.dot.gov and consult with manufocturer service representotives to 
keep current with service bulletins for proacti^ maintenance.
? Implement a system for keeping accurate records of employee inspection, repair, and maintenance training needs, 
Including updates on a carrier's fleet or equipment and completed training, via software, a checklist in the driver's file, and/or 
another appropriate method.
? Regularly evaluate the company's vehide-maintenance-related inspection results via the Federal Motor Carrier 
Administration's (FMCSA) website at http://ai.fimcsa.dot.gov/SMS. Assess violations for process breakdowns and how to 
remedy them.
? Maintain inspection, repair, maintenance, vehide identification, and communication records to help evaluate the 
perfomiance of all staff (drivers, dispatchers, mechanics, and managers) involved in fleet maintenance and the effectiveness of 
compliance with vehicle maintenance poltdes, procedures, and regulations.
? Evaluate personnel who are monitoring vehide maintenance performance by making sure ttiey are using Driver Vehicle 
Inspection Records (DVIRS), roadside inspections, and otiier data; applying performance standards foiriy, consistently, and 
equitably; arrd documenting evaluations.
? When monitoring and tracking vehide maintenance issues, always assess whether an issue is individual or represents a 
systemic breakdown in one of toe Safety Management Processes (Potldes and Procedures, Roles and Responsibilities, etc.).
Apply with the PUCO for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) fay visiting https://omGis.puG.stete.oh.us.
As you start this process your insurance company will also need to file your proof of insurance with the PUCO. Once these 
steps are compile you will receive a CPCN which you wili need to renew annually. (The renewal period is May 1 -dune 30.)

Received by: Oeorge E. Morris. Jr. Title: Member/C.E.O.
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8.

11.

Finally, you will need to keep the company and insurance information you have on file with the PUCO current throughout the 
duration of your business.
Visit the PUCO website / Motor Carrier Tab for a download of the Motor Cam'er Safety Rules Handbook for additionai 
regulatory information on Intrastate and Interstate see puco.ohio.gov.

A PROPERLY EXECUTED COPY OF FORM MCS-90 (Endorsement) MUST BE FILED with The Public Utilities, Commission of 
Ohio, Transportation Department, Enforcement Division, 4th Floor, 180 E. Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215-3793, ATTN: 
Christopher May, WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS DOCUMENT
"Cease all intrastate fbr-hire operations within Ohio until you have renewed your authority with the PUCO and paid required 
fees. Renewal can be accompflshed by renewir^g UCR registration or renewing PUCO authority." Carrier Initials:

MCS-150 On-Line process was explained to toe Canier during toe Compliance Review.

Recommendation to Train and Certify a Management Staff Member and or Dispatcher who has direct contact with drivers in 
toe 60 minute Reasonable Suspicion Training for Drug and Alcohol awareness.

12. A Multi-Employer Drug and Alcohol Random Testing Program is an option Recommended for your type of operation.

13. Maintain and Accident Register as required in 391.15(bK1)'Mth all DOT recordable accidents involving disabling damage, an 
injury that requires treatment away from toe scene, or a fatality.

14. Maintain record of driver's annual review in his/her driver qualification file. The Annual Driver Review Process consists of 
obtaining the Motor Vehicle Report (391.51(b)(4) upon the one year anniversary date of the driver, requiring the driver to 
prepare the carrier a list of any violations (391.51 (bX5) within toe year under review, and required a carrier official to sign a note 
(391.51(b)(6) to be maintained in the DQ file upon completion of ^Annual Review

15. - The Driv^ Vehicle Inspection Report regulation has been modified in accordance with the Presidential Executive Order 
13563, Improving Regulation and Regulatory Review. Effective December 18,2014 property carrying drivers will no longer be 
required to fill out a Driver Vehide Inspection Report (DViR) if no defects are discovered during toe post-trip inspection. Drivers 
are still required to conduct a pre and post trip inspection of their vehicles. If defects are discovered they must be documented 
on the DVIR and repairs taken as appropriate and/or necessary. Passenger carrying driv^ are also still required to document 
the post-trip Inspection on their DVIR. The regulatory relief of not filling out a DVIR if no defects are discovered only applies to 
property carrying vehicles. All DVIRs must be refained tor 90 days.
49 CFR 396.11

16. Perform A Federal Annual DOT Inspection on all Commerdal Motor Vehicles in use per 396.17(a). (Note: a Clean Level I • 
Roadside Inspection is equivalent to a Federal Annual Inspection.)

17. ? Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, but also saves your 
business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compfiance activities can help you understand toe 
many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good business.

? Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions you are 
taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance.

? NOTICE; A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of toe same Part 
in Title 49, Code of Federai Regulations) wIK cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed under Section 222 of 
toe Motor Carrier Safely Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). Apattern of vlotetions means two or more wolations of acute 
and/or critical regulations in three or more Parts of fltie 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible 
investigation. Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal 
Regulations discovered in an investigation after one or more closed enforcement actions within a six year period arto/or

Received by: George E. Morris, Jr. Title: Member/C.E.O.
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violation(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discov^ed In an investigation after 
two or more dosed enforcement actions within a six year period.

? NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a driver's employment 
Information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from aH employers the driver worked for withm tire 
previous 3 years.

? The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in Investigating crash history 
and roadside saf^ performance of prospective drivers. The PSP ailovt'S motor canlers to purchase 9 years of crash data and 3 
years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safe^ Administration's (FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management 
Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web request. Motor carriers should visit tiie fallowing 
website for more information: http;//www.psp.fmcsa.dotgov^ages/default.aspx

? All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target. Protect youreelf, 
your trucks, your cargo, and your fadlities. If you see an incident in Ohio the Ohio State Highway Patrol can be directly reached 
at #677 (norr-emergency number) or 911 for the nearest police department. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measures tor Truck Drivers and Companies" whidi are available online. Carriers should visit the following website tor more 
information: http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/documents/Hiiacking-Brochure.pdf

? COMPASS PORTAL COMPANY ACCESS ACCOUNT - The COMPASS program is an FMCSA-wide initiative that is 
leveraging new technology to transform the way the FMCSA does business. The ultimate goal is to implement a 
customer-centric informa^on technology (iT) solution toat optimizes FMCSA's business processes and improves the Agency's 
ability to save lives. Key objectives indude (1) creating a single source for crudal safety data via single sign-on access, (2) 
improving dato qua^ty to ensure better, nv?re informed deddorv-making and (3) providing actionable information as well as 
data. For companies, the FMCSA Portal provides single sign-on access to L&l, DataOs, Analysis and information (A&l) Online, 
and the National Cor^umer Complaint Database (NCCDB) via a single password and user ID. Company users can also 
access public functionality in L&i, SAFER, Commerdal Vehicle Information Systems and Networks (CVISN), and the National 
Hazardous Material Route Registry (NHMRR) as well as the "Protect Your Move" and "Share the Road Safdy" Web sites. To 
register for a COMPASS account, go to: https://portal.ffncsa.dot

Received by: George E. Morris, Jr. Title: Member/C.E.O.
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Intra-Agency FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC Date; 10/04/2016
Memor»idum

USDOT Number: 2373731 Page 1 of 1

Reason for Review; 

Planned Action:

Parts Reviewed:

Prior Reviews

325 362 383 387 380 381 392 383 385 396 397 398 399 171 172 173
No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No No No No No No

Prosecutions Follow Up: Special Studies:

177 178 180
No No No

Locator 1:
Locator 2:

Could an UNSATISFACTORY Safety Rating result In 45 day shutdown procedures? 

UnsatfUnfit Information

Does Passenger Vehicle transport more than 15 pass^gers. including driver?
Does carrier transport piacardable quantities of HM?
UnsaVUnfit Rule:

Principal Reviewer Signature Code No. Upload Authorized: YES NO

Authorized bv: Date: / /

Assistant Reviewer Signature Code No. Uoloaded: YES NO Failure Code:

Verifted bv. Date; / /

Safetynet Parte Printed 06/16/2017 14:16



staff Exhibit No. 2

Ohio Public Utilities 

Commission
John R. Ka»ich, Governor 
Asim Z. Haque, Chaimran

Commissioners

Lynn Slaby 
M. Beth Trombold 

Thomas W. Johnson 
M, Howard Petricoff

CR20171004000I 
Mr. George Morris, Jr. 
I510LINWOOD, S.W. 
CANTON, OH 44710

12/15/2016

RE: NOTICE OF PRE1.IMINARY
DETERMINATION
Case No. CR201710040001

Dear Sir or Madam:

On 10/04/2016, a compliance review of your facility located at 1510 LXNWOOD AVE SW, CANTON, OH, 
U.S.A., 44710 was conducted. As the result of discovery of the following violations of the Commission’s rules, Staff of 
the Commission timely notified FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC (Respondent) pursuant to rule 
4901:2-7-07, Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C.), that it intended to assess a civil forfeiture against the Respondent in 
the following amount:

160 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

(614)468-3016
www.PUCO.ohio.gov



Ohio Public Utilities 

Commission
John R. Kasich, Governor 
Asim Z. Haque, Chairman

CODE VIOLATION
396.11(a) Failing to require driver to prepare driver vehicle inspection report.

390.15(b) Failing to maintain, for a period of three years after an accident occurs, an accident register.

382.303(a) Failing to conduct post accident alcohol testing on driver following a recordable crash.

396.17(a) Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected,

4921.03 Operating a motor vehicle INTRASTATE without the required operating authority.

391.11(a) Failing to require driver to fiimish list of motor vehicle traffic violations each 12 monflis.

391.25(b) Failing to review the driving record of each driver to determine wheftier that driver meets
minimum requirements for safe driving or is disqualified to drive.

391.25(a) Failing to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver to the ^propriate State
agencies in which the driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's liceiwe at least once 
every 12 months.

391.23(a) Failing to investigate driver's background.

382.303(d)(1) Failing to prepare and maintain on file a record stating the reasons the alcohol post-accident 
test was not properly administered.

382.305 Failing to implement a random controlled substance and/or an alcohol testing program.

392.2 Operating a commercial motor vehicle not in accordance with the laws, ordinances, and
regulations of the jurisdiction in which it is being operated - Unsafe Driving.

395.8(a) Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status.

Comnussianers

Lynn Slaby 
M Belh Trombold 

Thomas W. Johnson 
Howard Pe\vicoff

FORFEITURE
500.00

0.00

400.00

450.00 

2875.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

400.00 

0.00

1000.00 

0.00

700.00

TOTAL AMOIINT DUE: $6,325.00

A conference was conducted pursuant to rule 4901:2-7-10,0.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full 
opportunity to present any reasons why the violation did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances regarding die 
amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action proposed to be taken by Staff,

As a result of the conference, Staffhas made a Preliminary Determination that die Commission should assess a 
civil forfeiture against FLOORING TRANSPORT OF AMERICA LLC in the following amount:

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

(614) 466-3016 
www.PUCO.ohio.gov
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Ohio Public Utilities 

Commission
John R. Kasich. Governor 
Aelm Z. Haque, Chairman

CODE VIOLATION
396.11(a) Failing to require driver to prepare driver vehicle inspection report.

390.15(b) Failing to maintain, for a period of three years after an accident occurs, an accident register.

382.303(a) Failing to conduct post accident alcohol testing on driver following a recordable crash.

396.17(a) Usii^ a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected.

492 L .03 Operatir^ a motor vehicle INTRASTATE without the required operating authority.

391.11(a) Failing to require driver to fiimish list of motor vehicle traffic violations each 12 months.

391.25(b) Failing to review the driving record of each driver to determine whether that driver meets
minimum requirements for safe driving or is disqualified to drive.

39125(a) Failing to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State
agencies in which the driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's license at least once 
every 12 months.

391.23(a) Failing to investigate driver’s background.

382.303(d)(1) Failing to prepare and maintain on file a record stating the reasons the alcohol post-accident 
test was not properly administered.

382305 Failing to implement a random controlled substance and/or an alcohol testing program.

392.2 Operating a commercial motor vehicle not in accordance with the laws, ordinances, and
regulations of the jurisdiction in which it is being operated - Unsafe Driving.

395.8(a) Failing to require driver to make a record of duty status.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 56,325.00

Commissioners

Lynn Slafay 
M. Beth Trombold 

Thomas W. Johnson 
M. Howard Petricoft

FORFEITURE
500.00

0.00

400.00

450.00 

2875.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

400.00

0.00

1000.00

0.00

700.00

Within 30 days of this notice, you must either: (1) pay the assessed civil forfeiture or (2) file a written request 
for an administrative hearing pursuant to rule 4901:2-7-13,0.A.C. Failure to file a written request for an administrative 
hearing within 30 days shall constitute a waiver of your right to further contest the violations and will conclusively 
establish the occurrence of the violations. Such failure shall also constitute a waiver of your right to further contest 
liability to the state of Ohio for the civil forfeiture described in the notice and will result in the forfeiture amount being 
referred to the Ohio Attorney General's office for collection.

Please consult the enclosed instruction sheet for additional information regarding this Notice of Preliminary 
Determination.

180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

<614} 468-3016 
www.PUCO.ohio.gov



Ohio Public Utilities 

Commission
John R. Kasich, Governor 
Asim Z. Haque, Chairman

Commissioners

Lynn Slaby 
M. Beth Trombold 

Thomas W. Johnson 
M. Howard Petricoff

Sincerely,

Milan Orbovich, Director 
Transportation Department

Compliance Officer: Mark Banks

180 East Broad Str^ 
Columbus, Ohio4321&-3793

(614)466-3016
www.PUCO.ohio.gov


